Caledon Female Hockey Association Annual General Meeting

Caledon Sports Complex Wednesday, June 11, 2025 7:00pm

1) Call to Order & Establishment of Quorum.

Laura G. cross referenced attendees with registered players from the 24/25 season. Quorum was established.

Meeting called to order by Anthony Chiccodemarco, Second by Don Williamson.

Welcome and Introduction of Committee Members.

Angie Luis was in meeting remotely.

- Adoption of agenda and Approval of 2024 AGM minutes. First approved by Don Williamson and second by Paul Dhillon.
- 3) VP of Risk Management Report; Don Williamson

Cell phones continue to be a major problem. Will be more hardlined enforcement of cell phone use rules in changerooms moving forward.

4) VP of Representative Report; Paul Dhillon

Will have six rep teams for the 2025/26 season. U18AA, U18BB, U18B, U15A, U15BB, and U13BB.

5) VP of House LeagueReport; Alon Chitiz

The U11 2024/25 season was great.

The U9 development 2024/25 season was successful. There were lots of development opportunities as the girls were able to do two skates a week.

Also touched on a recruitment plan to build the house league program which will be launching at Caledon Day (June, 14, 2025).

6) Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements

Due to extenuating circumstances Angie Luis could not attend in person but did attend remotely, unfortunately due to technological issues Anthony Chiccodemarco had to present for her. Financials for 2024/25 were presented as well as balance sheets. The financials for the CFHA Hockey Banquet were also presented to members.

7) President's Report; Anthony Chiccodemarco

Anthony announced that a Senior Team (19+) was approved by the OWHA. The team will play one game a week or may only play tournaments; the decision will be left up to the players.

CFHA will be submitting an application to the OWHA in 2025 for a Junior Team.

The CFHA is in a good position moving forward, and the Executive is doing their best to keep the cost as low as they can.

The CFHA collected 5000 LB of food for the local food bank and will be making this an annual thing.

The CFHA has built a good relationship with the Town of Caledon and we have notified them that we have more teams this coming season. The CFHA has requested more ice time as a result.

8) Available Executive Positions and nominations

Treasurer - Angie Luis was nominated and accepted the position VP of Risk - Paul Dhillion was nominated and declined the position VP of Representative - Paul Dhillon was nominated and declined the position

The Executive Board has 30 days from June 11/25 to fill these vacancies.

9) Other Business

CFHA applied and was approved for the First Shift Program. Registration began on June, 2, 2025.

March 20-22, 2026 is a potential date for a CFHA tournament. Both representative and house league players of the CFHA can participate

Esso Try It is coming to the CFHA

10) Other Business

Members asked about ice time between April 1st and tryouts, stating it is very difficult to book ice time for teams to practice and prepare for tryouts. The Executive is trying to get extra ice time for those two weeks. Mayfield Arena may be a potential for the extra ice time as per Ice scheduler.

11) Adjournment

Motion to end the meeting by Tanya Atwood (Secretary), motioned second by Alon Chitiz.